



P.O. Box 1850 • 408 East Berry Avenue • Foley, Alabama 36536-1850
251 943 1541 • FAX 251.943 1544 • E-mail vulcan3@vulcaninc.com • WebSite www.vulcaninc.com

September 23, 2025

Brazoria County
Attn: Casey Greathouse
237 E. Locust Street, Suite 406
Angleton, TX 77515

RE: Contract ITB# 25-04 Road Safety Products Signs and Posts

Good morning, Casey.

Vulcan Inc is submitting a request for a price increase for the annual supply of Road Safety Products Signs and Posts on the above Contract. We are requesting increases in the categories listed below.

- | | |
|---|-----|
| • 1.0 Aluminum Sign Blanks | 42% |
| • 2.0 Fabricated Signs – Diamond Grade | 19% |
| • Roll Up Construction Signs and Stands | 15% |
| • Sign Posts | 10% |
| • Slow Moving Vehicle | 15% |
| • Sign Caps and Cross Blades | 25% |

This increase is caused by tariffs and is based on the post from the present Platt's Report dated 9/19/2025 (page 19) when the extension was requested and 12/10/2024 (page 16) when the contract was approved. This shows a 42% increase in aluminum over that period.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me a 1-800-633-6845.

Thank You in advance for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,


David B Beviacqua
Vice President/GM